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FEQERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTOM, D C. 20461
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John Lowenstein, Treasurer

International Mass Retail Association
PAC FKA IMRAPAC

1700 Worth Moore Street, Suite 2250

Arlington, VA 22209

ldentification Mumber; CO0112763
Reference: 30 Day Post-General Report (10/16/36-11/25/96)
Dear Mr. Lowenstein:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced ahove. The review raised questions concerning ¢ertain information contained
in the report(s). An itermization follows:

-For your information, each category on the Detailed Summary Page for

which your commitiee discloses activity must have a separate schedule.

Please note this for future filings.

Any amendment or clarification should be filed with the Federal Election

Commission. If you need assistance, please feel fee to contact me on our toll-free
mumber, (800) 424-9530. My local number is (202) 219-3580.

Sincerely,

= WJW
Donald L. Averznt
Senior Reports Analyst

¥4 Reports Analysis Division







